Joanne Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Joanne Lee (LKK Auto) <report@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2022 4:12 PM

To: ‘Joanne Tan Jo Ann’; 'Aini Binte'

Cc: ‘Motor Claims'; 'SUR'

Subject: RE: Survey Report of Vehicle SNA 6460U Ref: D22001746MFCV

Attachments: FCI2-LKKInvoice1 - AC2205038.pdf; LKK PHOTO.pdf; LKKAdjustment1a.pdf;
LKKInspection.pdf; RESURVEY PHOTO-1.pdf; RESURVEY PHOTO-2.pdf; TP GIA
REPORT.pdf

Dear Joanne,
Please refer to the attachment.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

JOANNE | Reports

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 Fax: 6741-4108 email: report@lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933

From: Joanne Tan Jo Ann [mailto:joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2022 4:10 PM

To: Joanne Lee (LKK Auto); Aini Binte

Cc: Motor Claims; 'SUR'

Subject: RE: Survey Report of Vehicle SNA 6460U Ref: D22001746 MFCV

Dear Joanne,
Kindly resend with attachments.
Thank you and Regards,

Joanne Tan
Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House, #16-01 Singapore 068877 | TEL: 6507
3848 Fax: 6507 38491 Company Reg. No. 195000106C

AHember of IIURTENNY INSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

From: Joanne Lee (LKK Auto) <report@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2022 4:07 pm




To: Aini Binte <Aini @ msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Cc: Motor Claims <MotorClaims @ msfirstcapital.com.sg>; 'SUR' <sur @lkkauto.com>
Subject: Survey Report of Vehicle SNA 6460U Ref: D22001746MFCV

Dear Aini,

Enclose Survey Report of SNA 6460U.

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




